DATE: October 18, 2016

TO: Cape Elizabeth School Board
FROM: Jessica Clark, Director of Special Services

CAPE ELIZABETH SCHOOL DEPARTMENT

CO CURRICULAR POSITIONS

Personnel Recommendations for DisTRICT Co Curricular Activity position(s) - 2016-2017
RE: Special Olympics

. New New
Total I(::rs‘:::)r:l% Position? | hire? *If yes, provide a brief description of
Name Activity Stipend | Booster, etc) (N/Y) (N/Y)* qualifications below or on a separate sheet.
Elizabeth has been a volunteer with
Special Olympics for several years. She
Soccer - Special has completed the required Maine Special
Elizabeth Mackie (1/2) | Olympics 175.96 | school N Y Olympic coach’s training.
Basketball -
Elizabeth Mackie (1/2) | Special Olympics 207.95 | school N Y
Spring Events -
Elizabeth Mackie (1/2) | Special Olympics 527.87 | school N Y
Bowling - Special
Elizabeth Mackie (1/2) | Olympics 111.97 | school N Y
Swimming -
Elizabeth Mackie (1/2) | Special Olympics 143.97 | school N Y
Winter Events -
Elizabeth Mackie (1/2) | Special Olympics 615.85 | school N Y

Note: Karen Johnson’s nomination as Cape Special Olympics co-advisor/coach was approved June 14, 2016.
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